

## RE: Meeting w/ Director Vought

---

**From:** "Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>  
**To:** "Hagigh, Rebecca (Sheehy)" <(b)(6)>, "Berg, Mike (Sheehy)" <(b)(6)>, "Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>  
**Cc:** "Berding, Allie (Sheehy)" <(b)(6)>  
**Date:** Mon, 24 Mar 2025 10:42:02 -0400

Good Morning Rebecca,

Let's lock in 9:30am on Wednesday morning! I will send entry information along with WAVES Link for everyone who will be joining the Senator. How many folks will be in attendance with him?

Best,  
Brittany Young  
Executive Assistant to the Director  
White House Office of Management and Budget  
(b)(6)

-----Original Message-----

**From:** Hagigh, Rebecca (Sheehy) <(b)(6)>  
**Sent:** Monday, March 24, 2025 10:18 AM  
**To:** Berg, Mike (Sheehy) <(b)(6)>, Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>  
**Cc:** Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>; Berding, Allie (Sheehy) <(b)(6)>  
**Subject:** Re: Meeting w/ Director Vought

Hi Brittany,

It is great to be connected with you. Is Director Vought available on Wednesday morning for a meeting? Happy to come to you and can do anytime from 9:30 - 10:30 A.M. Happy to send more times if that window doesn't work for you!

Sincerely,

--

Rebecca Hagigh | Scheduler  
Office of Senator Tim Sheehy  
Ph: (b)(6)  
E: (b)(6) <\_blank>  
<https://www.sheehy.senate.gov> <\_blank>

On 3/24/25, 10:14 AM, "Berg, Mike (Sheehy)" <(b)(6)>  
<mailto:(b)(6)> wrote:

Thanks, Hal.

Adding in Rebecca, who handles Sen. Sheehy's schedule. Looking forward to this!

Best,

—

Mike Berg  
Chief of Staff  
Senator Tim Sheehy (MT)

> On Mar 24, 2025, at 10:07 AM, Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>  
<mailto:(b)(6)> wrote:  
>  
> Hey Mike -  
>  
> Good chatting earlier. I am connecting you with Director Vought's scheduler, Brittany Young, who  
can get a meeting between Senator Sheehy, Director Vought, and Stu Levenbach from OMB on the  
books.  
>  
> Brittany, the senator wants to discuss wildfires and forest management.  
>  
> I'll let y'all take it from here.  
>  
> Best,  
> Hal  
>  
>  
> Sent from my iPhone